
NOTES:
1. Material: Matte finish paper stock for thermal transfer printers. 
2. Color: White
3. Adhesive: Permanent emulsion acrylic 
4. Part to be applied to printed circuit board (FR4 board) material.
5. This graphic file is the artwork and is the controlling document.
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From: Kimberly Barry
To: Marcos Puente; Margaret Wang; Jeremy Fink; Jon Strommen; Steve Doran
Subject: RE: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:42:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png


I approve
 
Kim Barry
Program Manager
Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com
(M) 612-889-7610
14150 Sunfish Lake Blvd  |  Ramsey, MN 55303
 


From: Marcos Puente <mpuente@scifit.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Kimberly Barry <Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com>; Margaret Wang
<Margaret.Wang@lifefitness.com>; Jeremy Fink <Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com>; Jon Strommen
<Jon.Strommen@lifefitness.com>; Steve Doran <Steve.Doran@lifefitness.com>
Subject: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
 


Hello again all,
 
Attached is the 3rd draft of the RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label
#1024641-0001.
 
This draft has the following updates:


1. Updated the “Print Specification” section according to Jeremy’s mark-up.
2. Removed the “Pantone” color box according to Jeremy’s mark-up.
3. Removed “0K31-00085-0000 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR


DECALS AND GRAPHIC INK TRANSFER” from lower right corner of
print according to Jeremy’s mark-up.


 
Please let me know of any additional information that needs to be removed.
 
 
Marcos,
Marcos Puente
Technical Illustrator I
Mpuente@scifit.com
Tulsa, Ok
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From: Jeremy Fink
To: Marcos Puente
Subject: RE: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:12:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


Hi Marcos –
 
I’m good with the 1024046-0001 label you sent earlier, however I can’t speak to the question you asked regarding
content. Margerat will have to provide the final feedback on that.
 
Jeremy
 


From: Marcos Puente <mpuente@scifit.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Jeremy Fink <Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
 


I updated the drawing and kept it at the 3rd draft. You and Kim are both ok with the PUCK
compliance drawing. I am waiting on Margaret.
 
When she lets me know if no changes are needed, then I will send out for final approval.
 
Were you ok with the Main unit compliance decal #1024046-0001 that I resent earlier today?
 
Thanks
Marcos Puente
Technical Illustrator I
Mpuente@scifit.com
Tulsa, Ok
 


 
From: Jeremy Fink <Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:42 AM
To: Marcos Puente <mpuente@scifit.com>
Subject: RE: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
 
Hi Marcos  - Material should be “FR4 board” instead of “fry board”. Other than that it looks good to me!
 
Here’s a link o some info in case your interested…
 
McMaster-Carr
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Circuit Boards

Drl oles of any sz and etch your own Grcuit board design nfo copper-clad boarcs. Al re grace Garoie G-10/FRA and meet UL
94V-0 Tor flame etardance. Use carbide foaing o il oes.

—One Copper—, —Two Copper—,
Clad side Clad Sides
Copper  Max.
Thick.  Material Color __ Thick_ Temp.°F_Speciications Met Each Eacn
G
1" Fiberglass-Reinforced Plastic  Yellow  00014" 265 MILI-2476827, ULO4 V-0 8521K873 $1245  8521KeT5 $1358
o6
11" Fiberglass-Reinforced Plastic  Yellow  00014" 265 MIL1-2476827, UL94V-0  8521K874 1655  8521KeT6 1798
18 x 12"
18" FiberglassReinforced Plastic  Yellow  00014" 265 MILI-2476827,UL94V-0  8521K69 2718  8521KT2 3222
367 24"
1" Fiberglass-Reinforced Plastic  Yellow  00014" 265 MILI-2476827,UL94V-0  8521K35 8830  8521Kd6 8396
487 36"
s Fiberglass-Reinforced Plastic  Yellow  00014" 265 MIL1-2476827,UL94 V-0 8521K68 14208  8521KT1 16858
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From: Marcos Puente <mpuente@scifit.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Kimberly Barry <Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com>; Margaret Wang <Margaret.Wang@lifefitness.com>; Jeremy Fink
<Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com>; Jon Strommen <Jon.Strommen@lifefitness.com>; Steve Doran
<Steve.Doran@lifefitness.com>
Subject: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
 


Hello again all,
 
Attached is the 3rd draft of the RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001.
 
This draft has the following updates:


1. Updated the “Print Specification” section according to Jeremy’s mark-up.
2. Removed the “Pantone” color box according to Jeremy’s mark-up.
3. Removed “0K31-00085-0000 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR DECALS AND


GRAPHIC INK TRANSFER” from lower right corner of print according to Jeremy’s
mark-up.


 
Please let me know of any additional information that needs to be removed.
 
 
Marcos,
Marcos Puente
Technical Illustrator I
Mpuente@scifit.com
Tulsa, Ok
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From: Margaret Wang
To: Kimberly Barry; Marcos Puente; Jeremy Fink; Jon Strommen; Steve Doran
Subject: RE: 3rd draft of RUNSTONE PUCK compliance label #1024641-0001 for review
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:43:16 AM
Attachments: 1024641-0001_3rd_Draft.pdf
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Marcos,
 
I believe the FCC and IC IDs in your artwork for the puck are wrong – below are the proposed:  Please note that until the FCC and IC IDs are all fully transferred under Life Fitness from SONY, there may be a small risk that FCC and IC may ask to change the ID# chosen – risk is
probably low but figure I would state the risk now.
 
Please correct the ID# for the puck.  Once updated, I approve.
 


 
Thank you.
 
Best,
Margaret Wang
Regulatory Compliance Manager
Margaret.wang@lifefitness.com
Life Fitness
10601 W. Belmont Ave.
Franklin Park, IL 60131
847-288-3657 O


 


From: Kimberly Barry <Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 8:42 AM
To: Marcos Puente <mpuente@scifit.com>; Margaret Wang <Margaret.Wang@lifefitness.com>; Jeremy Fink <Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com>; Jon Strommen <Jon.Strommen@lifefitness.com>; Steve Doran <Steve.Doran@lifefitness.com>
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
To: Kimberly Barry <Kim.Barry@lifefitness.com>; Margaret Wang <Margaret.Wang@lifefitness.com>; Jeremy Fink <Jeremy.Fink@lifefitness.com>; Jon Strommen <Jon.Strommen@lifefitness.com>; Steve Doran <Steve.Doran@lifefitness.com>
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
3. Removed “0K31-00085-0000 GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR DECALS AND GRAPHIC INK TRANSFER” from lower right corner of print according to Jeremy’s mark-up.


 
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
4. Part to be applied to printed circuit board (fry board) material.
5. This graphic file is the artwork and is the controlling document.
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THIS DRAWING IS CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPERTY OF LIFE FITNESS



PART NUMBER:
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DESCRIPTION:



DRAWN BY: DATE:



ARTWORK
SCALE:
1 TO 1



M. Puente xx/xx/xxxx



DIMENSIONS ARE 
IN INCHES
CONFORMS TO 
ASME  Y14.5: 1994
TOLERANCES: (UOS)
 0.X ± 0.1
 0.XX ± 0.03
 0.XXX ± 0.015
 ANGLE ± 1.0 °
 HOLE DIA.  ± 0.003



LABEL: COMPLIANCE, LF CONNECT PUCK  



IC: 23315-LFMU
FCC ID: LM6-LFMU
MODEL: PUCK
P/N: 1023949-0001
Patent: www.lifefitness.com/patents



Columbia Centre III, 9525 Bryn Mawr Ave. Rosemont, IL 60018 U.S.A., (847) 288-3300
Bijdorpplein 25-31, 2992 LB Barendrecht, The Netherlands +3118064666
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Sticky Note


The IDs for the puck is wrong:  replace MU with PK for both IC and FCC ID










Sony Model Number

Sony Model Name

LF Model Name

Product Name

FCC

IC

XD-0011

D52.1

Beacon

Connect

LM6-LFBC

23315-LFBC

XD-0021

Puck 3.1

Puck

Connect

LM6-LFPK

23315-LFPK

XD-0020

MU 3.1

Main Unit

Connect

LM6-LFMU

23315-LFMU
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